

September 14, 2021 Minutes

1. Call to order
2. Welcome New Officers
3. Approval of the May minutes: Tina Hileman moved, Megan Simmons second
4. President's Report
 - a. Volunteers need to be BIB approved
 - b. Exploring the option to form separate PTO committees, particularly at Stephen Bell and BCI
 - c. Need help with fall and spring events: stock the break rooms and spring teacher appreciation at each building level
5. Vice President's Report
 - a. Building reps report to Vice President
6. Secretary's Report
7. Treasurer's Report
 - a. Budget Update
 - i. Reallocating some funds this year
 - b. August numbers update:
 - i. \$224- Amazon
 - ii. \$200 - Personal donation
8. Directors of Fundraising Report
 - a. Youth t-shirt sale currently ongoing on Facebook
 - b. Exploring options for other fundraisers
 - c. Restaurant takeovers:
 - i. October 12- Elsa's
 - ii. February or March - El Toro
 - iii. Cookie fundraiser- October 4th flyer out, October 20th end date, pick up cookies October 23rd
9. School Representatives' Reports
 - a. Preschool
 - b. Stephen Bell
 - i. Kindergarten scavenger hunt tonight, next week First Grade picnic, 2nd grade party on the playground coming up
 - ii. Stock the staff lounge ongoing- donations via Venmo
 - iii. Cafeteria in need of volunteers (sign up genius has been sent out)
 - c. Bell Creek
 - i. Looking to share some fundraisers with Stephen Bell
 - ii. Stock the staff lounge completed with set up on Monday
 - iii. Cafeteria in need of volunteers (sign up genius has been sent out)
 - d. BMS
 - i. Collecting gift cards for Be the Best program

- e. BHS
- 10. Bellbrook Supportive Peers Presentation
 - a. 2nd year program
 - b. Inclusive program for students as peers to students with special needs
 - c. Goal to include everyone in the district
 - d. Request for PTO funds to help to continue fun and inclusive activities at the high school
- 11. New Business
 - a. New ideas:
 - i. an Amazon wish list for parents who don't have Venmo
 - ii. High schoolers to dress up as superheroes, princesses, Santas, and do zoom story time and take donations
- 12. Joys/Concerns
 - a. Nicole Stewart, Sarah Ross, Lindsey Hamby, Kevin Liming, Tammy Bacich, Denise Benetis
- 13. Announcements/Questions
 - a. Introductions of attendees
 - b. Next meeting Tuesday, October 12th at 7 pm
 - c. Need help with Stephen Bell stock the lounge set up on Monday
- 14. Meeting Adjourned